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The pre-early 19th century history of Cadle village and mill has not been researched. The village layout has not changed substantially in over 160 years since the tithe map was surveyed in 1838; all the buildings then shown are still readily identifiable and virtually no new buildings have been added. Until the late 20th century, when a bypass was built, the main road into Swansea passed through the village. 

A drawing  entitled ‘Cadley Mill’ of 1829 by an unknown artist shows a three storey stone built structure. Mill stones resting outside the building clearly indicate that it was a corn mill. This mill was replaced in the 1830s as part of the remodelling of the Penllergare estate. The style of the new mill house (which may incorporate elements of the older building), with it square-headed window mouldings, strongly suggests that it was designed Edward Haycock, the architect who was commissioned for other structures on the estate. The working mill was rebuilt as a simple single storey stone-built structure. A millpond immediately to the north of the mill supplied water. This in turn was fed by a long leat which tapped into the Afon Llan. Originally the leat was supplied directly from the river, but the construction of Penllergare Lower Lake in 1839 cut off this source. With the construction of the lake the leat was supplied by a complex arrangement of sluices and culverts. The mill no longer functions.

Other structures in the village include: Pont Cadle, a small rounded-arched, stone-built bridge; early 19th century estate cottages; a former public house (now a private dwelling); and London House a modernised probable late 18th century or early 19th century small house.

Sources: Ordnance Survey 2” to 1 mile surveyors’ sketch map, 1813; Llangyfelach tithe map, 1838; R Morris 1999, Penllergare A Victorian Paradise
